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June 11, 2015 

c/o Chairman Herbert H. Hilliard 
Andrew Jackson State Office Building 
Fourth Floor 
500 Deaderick Street 
Nashville, TN 37242 

RE: Atmos Energy Corporation 
TRA Docket No. 07-00225 -Triennial Review 

Dear Chairman Hilliard: 

CHANDRA N.T. FLINT 

STEPHF.N M. MONTGOMERY 

JEFF H. GIBSON 

J. ISAAC SANDERS 

BUNOAKRAWI 

ANDREW A. \11ARTH 

MEGAN N. DE'.ARDORF P 

OF COUNSEL 

LARRY W. LINDEEN 

The consultant conducting Atmos Energy's Triennial Review has requested additional 
time to complete the final report. Specifically, the consultant has requested that the deadline be 
extended 45 days. Such an extension is permissible under the applicable Atmos tariff, and the 
undersigned parties are in agreement that the requested extension is appropriate. 

Accordingly, this letter will confirm for the docket that the deadline for submission of the 
eport is extended to August 15, 2015. 

Monica Smith-Ashford 
for TRA Staff 
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